
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  June 21, 2008 
  
Subject: BID # 08-103, BID Two Ray Pak Boilers & Two 534 Gallon Hot Water 

Storage Tanks and four (4) 115 gallon hot water storage tanks for the 
Jail Annex.                     

 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal in the Pre-bidders meeting on July 21, 2008 at 10:00; the response to the 
following question: 
 
1. What are the BTU inputs of these two water boilers? 
 
           627,000 BTU 
 
2. That is the current size? 
 
 Yes. 
 
3. Has there been an expansion?  
 
 It will be the same,  627,000 BTU 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
 
1. What will the operating temperature of the boiler be? 
 
            130 to 160 degrees Fahrenheit 
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2. Are there any space limitation? 
 
           Yes 
 
 
4. Who can I contact to take a walk through of the area where work is to be 
 done?   
 

Ruben Villa (915) 856-4890 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please insert the following page after page 5 as an 
addition to the specifications for this bid.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pricing Sheet  
 

2 Water Heaters with circulating pumps and 4 insulated hot water 
storage tanks 

 
Price each $__________   Total for 2 $__________ 

 
 
4 insulated 115 gallon storage tanks to include new shut off valves, 
temperature gauges, operators and controllers.   
 

Price each $__________   Total for 4 $__________ 
 

 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

2ea. 534 gallon Hot Water Storage Tanks with new shut off valves,     
 Temperature gauges, operators and controllers.    

Price each $__________   Total for 2 $__________ 
 
 

Warranty: 
1 – year for parts and labor on installation   
5 – years for heat exchanger on boiler 
5 – years limited warranty on storage tanks 

 

Cost for Warranty $___________ 
 
Total Cost $____________ 
 

Contractor to remove old equipment, install new 
equipment and haul away all the old equipment 
and debri from the job site.  Include in Total 
Cost.     


